Representation 19 — Additional Information

Hi Kirsty,

I'm aware that others have brought the Sunday Wedding Party issues to your attention
but | just wanted to record my views and observations.

Prevention of Public Nuisance.

The Disco Music playing outdoors in the afternoon was moderately loud and could be
heard indoors. Because the issues relating to the hotel, in general, were getting me
down | went for a clifftop walk. At the shelter opposite HH Garden there were plenty of
people out for a quiet walk, the music was loud and the "Noise Nuisance" was
disturbing the peace. | could still hear the bass sound at Channel View, probably a mile
away. | decided to go out in the evening and when | passed the HH Garden the Disco
sound was deafening combined with "Howling Pub Singers" screaming at the tops of
their voices.

| accept that the permanent stench emanating from the waste storage area is not an
issue regarding the Licence application. However, I'd like to make the licence
committee aware that when | complained to one of Silures Directors regarding this
ongoing issue, a problem since they opened, the response was negative, indifferent and
| thought arrogant. No apology was forthcoming and he blamed the Vale Council for not
collecting the waste. There were no suggestions on how they were going to remedy the
situation.

My point is that the applicant is operating on a temporary licence basis, | would
consider this to be a probationary period where they might be on their "Best Behavior"
However, they would appear to be flouting every rule and consideration established for
previous operators and displaying a decadent disregard for their neighbours peace,
comfort and mental wellbeing

Issuing a license to serve alcohol is a big responsibility, managing the licence could be
considered an even bigger responsibility. The applicant has displayed absolutely no
management skills whatsoever that demonstrate that they would run the premises on a
responsible basis.

Kind regards,



